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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS to the Utah State Legislature
Cell Phones, Cell Phone Service, and Data Service, 2009-01

ADDENDUM 3

Addendum Date: October 2, 2009

ITEM 1

Question:

Referring to Section V.4.a.vi [page 5] - OLRGC was asked to provide all cell phone and land line
numbers that will be ported in order to verify number portability.  OLRGC was asked whether
the LEGISLATURE is willing to consider other options (such as call-forwarding from a ported
land-line) to provide local numbers for cell phones in rural areas, such as Parowan, Kanab and
Ephraim. 

Answer:

Following is a list of area codes with prefixes that will need to be ported:

435-647, 435-654, 435-668, 435-730, 435-757, 435-817, 435-830 
435-881, 801-201, 801-205, 801-209, 801-228, 801-230, 801-231 
801-232, 801-243, 801-244, 801-310, 801-319, 801-361, 801-362 
801-368, 801-391, 801-404, 801-428, 801-452, 801-510, 801-518 
801-540, 801-541, 801-550, 801-554, 801-556, 801-558, 801-560 
801-564, 801-580, 801-608, 801-636, 801-643, 801-647, 801-648 
801-652, 801-657, 801-661, 801-673, 801-674, 801-680, 801-710 
801-721, 801-725, 801-726, 801-735, 801-791, 801-792, 801-809 
801-815, 801-819, 801-822, 801-850, 801-856, 801-891, 801-910 

The following is a list of area codes with prefixes that the LEGISLATURE would prefer to be
able to add for some cell phones (other prefixes that serve the same local calling area as the
following prefixes may also be acceptable):

435-559, 435-283, 435-644

It is the goal of the LEGISLATURE that constituents in each legislative district in Utah be able
to call the cell phone number of the legislator for that district by making a local call.  The
LEGISLATURE has been unable to do this in the past in some of the rural areas like Parowan,
Kanab and Ephraim.  The LEGISLATURE is willing to consider other creative solutions,
including affordable call-forwarding options, to make this possible.
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ITEM 2

Question: 

Other Requirements, b,ii [page 6] - How many extra phones, batteries, battery covers, home
chargers, car chargers, and/or holsters with belt clips would you like?

Answer:

At least five of each.

ITEM 3

Question:

Other Requirements, b,iii [page 6] - How many extra BES client licenses do you need (all
licenses are carrier agnostic)? Are you looking to upgrade your BES software? 

Answer:

Most of the LEGISLATURE's BlackBerry devices interface with BES servers that are
administered by the Utah Department of Technology Services (DTS) as well as one that is
administered separately by the Senate.  This arrangement will continue for the foreseeable future. 
The RFP does not seek client licenses (we already have them) or software upgrades for these.  
OLRGC has one BES server that OLRGC uses for research and development.  This BES server
operates on version 4.1.6.   OLRGC desires to upgrade to version 5.  OLRGC is also seeking 20
to 25 client licenses for this server.  The software upgrade and client licenses described in the
RFP refer only to OLRGC's BES server and the 20 to 25 client licenses. 

ITEM 4

Question:

Detailed Response, i [page 9] - when would you like the demo phone and aircard? How would
you like them to be delivered?

Answer:

The demo phone and any aircard should be delivered with the RFP response at the same time that
the RFP response is delivered.  Both will be provided to OLRGC for testing, free of charge. 
Neither the OLRGC nor the LEGISLATURE will pay any fees, expenses or service charges for
use or possession of the demo phone or aircard.
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ITEM 5

Question:

Other requirements,a iii [page 5] - When you asked to prohibit access to Legislature, do you also
want the authorized user of the wireless phone account to be prohibited from this information?

Answer:

Yes.

ITEM 6

Question:

Plan b, i [page 4] - How many aircards do you wants us to bid on? 

Answer:

The LEGISLATURE's preference is to have tethering services for all phones included in the
monthly rate or available at a low rate.  Aircards are a second option.  The LEGISLATURE
currently has five, but sometimes they are all in use.  The LEGISLATURE would like to have at
least five.  More would be better.


